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August 9, 2013

Michael Morris

Video Franchising and Broadband Deployment
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, California 94102

Reference: California Video Franchise 0002
Dear Mr. Morris:

Attached is AT&T California’s supplemental application to amend its state-issued video
franchise to include the city of Anaheim. AT&T currently provides its U-verse TV service to
Anaheim pursuant to a local agreement.

AT&T California already has a surety bond in the amount of $500,000, so with the change
made regarding bond requirements in D.08-07-007, no additional bond is required. As per
General Order 169, VI.C.1, there is no fee required to amend a franchise to change the
service territory.

A copy of the letter sent today to the city of Anaheim is attached.

AT&T will provide the proprietary information required in response to Questions 15 and 16
separately, as allowed for in the filing process. Should you have any questions, please give
me a call.
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Attachments:
Application including Affidavit
Copy of letter to Anaheim
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